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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Peter M. Feaman <pfeaman@feamanlaw.com>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 11:20 AM
To: Alan Rose; Eliot I. Bernstein; Maryanne Koskey; William H. Glasko, Esq.; 

tmealy@gcprobatelaw.com; Robert Spallina, Esq.; Donald Tescher, Esq.; Benjamin P. 
Brown, Esq.; lmcdaniel@matbrolaw.com; John P. Morrissey; John Pankauski, Esq.; 
paula@pankauskilawfirm.com; Irwin J. Block, Esq.

Subject: RE: Bernstein Estates - ABR to Parties 06-12-14 re Draft Orders from 06-12-14 Hearings

As to the Order on the Motion to Compel in the Shirley Bernstein Trust matter, I take no position as my client has settled 
out that portion of his action. 
 
On the Motion to Comply with discovery, I take no position. 
 
As to Order on Motion for Instructions, no objections 
 

Peter M. Feaman 
PETER M. FEAMAN, P.A. 
3695 West Boynton Beach Boulevard   
Suite 9           
Boynton Beach, FL 33436                                
Telephone:      561‐734‐5552                          
Facsimile:        561‐734‐5554 
www.feamanlaw.com 

Confidentiality: The email message and any attachment to this email message may contain privileged and confidential information, intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this message. 

 

From: Marie Chandler [mailto:MChandler@mrachek-law.com] On Behalf Of Alan Rose 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 6:26 PM 
To: Eliot I. Bernstein; Peter M. Feaman; Maryanne Koskey; William H. Glasko, Esq.; tmealy@gcprobatelaw.com; Robert 
Spallina, Esq.; Donald Tescher, Esq.; Benjamin P. Brown, Esq.; lmcdaniel@matbrolaw.com; John P. Morrissey; John 
Pankauski, Esq.; paula@pankauskilawfirm.com; Irwin J. Block, Esq. 
Cc: Alan Rose 
Subject: Bernstein Estates - ABR to Parties 06-12-14 re Draft Orders from 06-12-14 Hearings 
 
 
                Attached are draft orders regarding the hearings of today before Judge Colin. Please let me have your 
comments at your earliest convenience. 
 
                Best wishes. 
 
                Alan 
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   Alan B. Rose, Esq. 
   arose@Mrachek‐Law.com 
   561.355.6991 

   
   505 South Flagler Drive 
   Suite 600  
   West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
   561.655.2250 Phone 
   561.655.5537 Fax 
                                                           
 
 
Marie B. Chandler 
Assistant to L. Louis Mrachek and Alan B. Rose 
Email: mchandler@mrachek-law.com 
Direct:  (561) 472-2417 

 
505 S. Flagler Drive, Suite 600 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 
Main: (561) 655-2250 
Fax: (561) 655-5537 
 
This communication is for its intended recipient only, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible 
for delivering this communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication 
in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (561-655-2250) or e-mail reply, delete it from your system, and destroy 
any hard copy you may have printed. Thank you. 
 


